
Village Properties
Close Landowner

1 H B Osbalderston
2 John Webster

3 Francis Maynard
4 Francis Maynard

5 J Ward
6 J Webster
7 J Thompson

8 J Robinson
9 Geo. Wilson

10 J Nottingham

11 R Jefferson
12 J Nottingham

13 J Bielby

14 J Webster

15 Nicholas Blanshard
16 R & H Gray

17 R & H Gray

18 J Brown

19 J Brown

20 Vicarage
21 Heirs of Ruddiforth

22 J Johnson

23 Rob. Burton
24 H B Osbalderston

25 J Dudding
26 J Dudding
27 Mary Williamson

28 Mary Williamson
29 Mary Williamson

30 John Holmes
31 Geo. Buttle
32 R Jefferson

33 H B Osbalderston
34 J Gray

35 J Idle
36 R Burton

37 H B Osbalderston

38 Ellerton Poor
39 W Ridsdale

40 J Wilson

41 F Tennison

42 J Hunter

43 Wm. Clarke
44 Wm. Clarke

45 J Dudding

46 Jos. Robinson

47 J Nottingham
48 Wheddhill

49 Thos. Seward

50 Rob. Burton

East Cottingwith Village
This graphic shows East Cottingwith village
as at 1891, with the individual properties
allotted in the 1774 Enclosure act.

It was quite normal for most of the owners to
have lived away from the parish and for their
tenants either to farm their related lands, or to
provide other services within the village, e.g.
ferrymen, innkeepers, merchants,
schoolteachers and smiths.
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